Jennifer Swokowski

From: Justin Nickels

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 3:39 PM
To: Jenny Tegen

Cc: Haelee Bauer; Jennifer Swokowski
Subject: RE: October Committee Appointment

K. Add to the 16" council meeting for appointments:

Transit Commission
- 1 Vacancy
o Application received 10/2/23 from Deanna Genske.

Zoning Board of Appeals
- 1 Vacancy — Paul Steinbrecher resigned 8/31/22.
o Application received 5/3/23 from Jeff DeZeeuw (he accidentally put Building Board of Appeals
on the application, but he meant Zoning Board of Appeals).
- 2 Alternate Vacancies
o Mike Howe (alt) —term expired 6/1/23.
= Please re-appoint per Lisa Mueller.
o Julie Vogel (alt) — term expired 6/1/23.
= Please re-appoint per Lisa Mueller.
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From: Jenny Tegen <JTegen@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 1:04 PM

To: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Haelee Bauer <HBauer@manitowoc.org>; Jennifer Swokowski <jswokowski@manitowoc.org>
Subject: RE: October Committee Appointment

And please see the attached, updated list.
We received an application for the Transit Committee this morning (also attached).

Thank you,
Jen



i Jenny Tegen
m Administrative Support Specialist, City
™ " Clerk’s Office, City of Manitowoc
Sy ; Email: jtegen@manitowoc.org
“Wirow® Phone: 920-686-6950 | Fax: 920-686-
6959
City Hall | 900 Quay St.| Manitowoc, WI
54220

www.manitowoc.org

City Hall Hours:

Monday — Thursday 7:30am — 5:00pm.
Friday 7:30 — 11:30am.

The information contained in this message is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity identified above. If
the receiver of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading, distribution, use, or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to the
address noted above and delete the message. Thank you.

From: Jenny Tegen

Sent: Monday, October 2, 2023 10:27 AM

To: Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Haelee Bauer <HBauer@manitowoc.org>; Jennifer Swokowski <jswokowski@manitowoc.org>
Subject: October Committee Appointment

Please see attached.

Jenny Tegen

Administrative Support Specialist, City
Clerk’s Office, City of Manitowoc
Email: jtegen@manitowoc.org

Phone: 920-686-6950 | Fax: 920-686-
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



